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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Yes,

Forward vou the email.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

@\ [nom
o ® InTeRnATIONAL

InsurancE
P NG AFPODRTE
Sreing [l ragaen pae | BT

64 Cecil Street; #05 - 0B Building
Singapore 04971 |
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.comsg>
Friday, 6 December, 2019 1:21 PM
Nivitha (LKK Auto)

RE: OUR REF: E21-112311.19 (SJZ 3253L @ 03/12/2019)

8335

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]
Sent: 06 December, 2019 12:37 PM

To: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OUR REF.: E21-112311.19 (SJZ 3253L @ 03/12/2019) I1I'S REF NO : SHC 8335X

Dear Gabriel,

Kindly check below assignment is it assign to us?

Best Regards

Shiau Chan

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | ${408933)

From: EM Auto [mailto:emautosolution@singnet.com.sg|
Sent: Friday, 6 December 2019 12:33 PM

To: assignments/@lkkauto.com
Subject: FW: OUR REF.: E21-112311.19 (SJZ 3253L @ 03/12/2019) [II'S REF NO

'S REF NO : SHC

: SHC 8335X



From: Motor Claim - [11 [mailto:motorclaimywiii.com sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December, 2019 12:24 PM

To: Sally Chong <sallvehong @visionlawlle.com>; Manivel Priyadarshini <manivel@iii.com.sg>; Gabriel
Wee <Gabniel@ii.com, sg>

Ce: 'EM Solution Pte Ltd' <emautosolution/@ singnet.com.
derekkeh@singnet.com.sg; Tanvinl 3@y ahoo.com.sg
Subject: RE: OUR REF.: E21-112311.19 (SJZ 3253L @ 03/12/2019) [1I'S REF NO : SHC 8335X

sg>; Andrew Lim <Andrew/@iii.com su>;

Dear Sir / Mdm,
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SJZ3253L and let us have your report urgently.

This claim will be handled by Ms Priya.

"Kindly upload this survay request email lo merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

o [Non
P [nTERNATIONAL

[nsurance
fiINGaAaromr
Lrrveng the region sow |87
64 Cecil Street: #05 - 10B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Sally Chong [mailto:sallvehong@visionlaw] le.com)

Sent: 04 December, 2019 11:12 AM

To: Motor Claim - 1T <motorelaim@iii.com .5g>; Manivel Privadarshini <manivela i.com.sg>; Gabriel
Wee <Gabrield@iii.com.sg>

Ce: 'EM Solution Pte Ltd' <emautosol ution/@ singnet.com.sg>: Andrew Lim <Andrew(@liii.com.sp>;
derekkeh@singnet.com.sg; Tanvinl 3@ vahoo.com.se

Subject: RE: OUR REF.: E21-112311.19 (SIZ 3253L @ 03/12/2019) [II'S REF NO : SHC 8335X

VERY URGENT
Dear Sir,

NOTICE TO INSURERS TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT
TO PARAGRAPH 2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

CLAIMANT: FOO HAI HWEE

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJZ 3253L & SHC 8335X ON 3 DEC 2019 ALONEG WEST GATE DROPOFF
POINT AT ABOUT 11:57 HRS

Thank you for your email of even date below with your list of surveyors.

Our client confirms the appointment of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert for this

matter.
i



Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at :

Venue ¢ E M SOLUTION PTE LTD
160, Sin Ming Drive, #03-18/19, Sin Ming Autocity,
Singapore 575722

Contact i Mr. Bernard (Tel: 6456-0226 / 9101-8302)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday,
Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

Thank you.

Sally Chang

(Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT,
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)

FAX : 6535-6802

From: Motor Claim - 1l [mailto:motorclaimaiij.c

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December, 2019 9:14 AM

To: Sally Chong; Manivel Privadarshini; Gabriel Wee

Ce: 'EM Solution Pte Lid'; Andrew Lim

Subject: RE: OUR REF.: E21-MISC.19 (SJZ 3253L @ 03/12/2019) I1I'S REF NO : SHC 8335X

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of vour email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

« LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
* Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections
1o the above list.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

. IH DIA
P [nTERMATIONAL

INSUI‘AHCE
FiNGAFrORI
Terutng Che rmgans powcy J T

6d Cecil Streer; #05 - [0OB Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ex1 - 248




From: Sally Chong [mailto:sallychongi@visionlawlle.com]

Sent: 03 December, 2019 3:46 PM
- To: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim/@iii.com.sg>; Manivel Priyadarshini <manivel@liii.com.sg>; Gabriel
Wee <Gabriel@iil.com.sg>

Ce: '"EM Solution Pte Lid' <emawtosolutionf sinenet.cont.se>: Andrew Lim <Andrew@lili.com.sp>
Subject: OUR REF.: E21-MISC.19 (SJZ 3253L @ 03/12/2019) I1I'S REF NO : SHC 8335X
Importance: High

VERY URGENT

Dear Sir,

NOTICE TO INSURERS TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT
TO PARAGRAPH 2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

CLAIMANT: FOO HAI HWEE

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJZ 3253L & SHC B8335X ON 3 DEC 2019 ALONG WEST GATE DROPOFF
POINT AT ABOUT 11:57 HRS

We are instructed by FOO HAI HWEE to notify you of a road traffic accident ON 3 DEC 2019 ALONG
WEST GATE DROPOFF POINT AT ABOUT 11:57 HRS involving our client's vehicle registration number SJZ
3253L and vehicle registration number SHC 8335X driven by you/your insured at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damoged. Before our client proceed to repair the
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your
insurers would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within
the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without reference to you.

Thank you,

Sally Chong

(Secretary)

VISION LAW LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD,
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT,
SINGAPORE 059413

TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)

FAX : 6535-6802

Cc.. VEHI (o) R SH
COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
383, Sin Ming Drive,
GAS BUILDING,
Singapore 575717

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490




DISCLAIMER:
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email
by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any
person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses,

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K

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

5



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
laws, If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

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
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copving or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

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

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
WWW.avg.com

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. it may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has
reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any
use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability
for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of
internet transmission or any modification.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Cwnet 1D Type
Chwner ID

Vehicle Mo,

Vehicle to be Exported

Intended Deregistration Date

Vehicle Make

Vehicle Model

Primary Colour
Manutacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis Mo

Maxirnum Power Output
Cipen Market Value
Original Registration Date
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

PARF Eligibility:
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
PARF Repate Amount

COE Expiry Data:
COE Category

COE Period(Years)
QP Paid

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Theinformation contained herein is correct as at 08 Dec 201%

Singapore NRIC
A05E

SIF3253L

Mo

08 Dec 2019
TOYOTA

ESTIMA HYBRID 24X A
Purple

2010

ZAZH549575
AHR2OTOAGT42
1100 kW {147 bhpl
§47 04400

21 Sep 2010

21 Sep 2014

(]

Yes
20 Sep 2020
$14.113.00

20 Sep 2020

B- Car {1401ce & above)
10

535.,209.00

£281200

$16,925.00

OK



MEI1 18153887 | ETA INSFECTION PTE LTD - Sin ing
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 041123010 11:00
SUSMITTED BY. Wong Lib Yong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plnass report mrmcﬂr oy datads of e acclident o apesd up the clsims process

2. This Form must be complaled by the Policyholder andlor the Authonsed Dnver,

3. information providad must be as truthful and sccurats as posalble. Amy willl misreprassntation or wilholding of materal facts may allow insursnce companies io
repudiate policy lability.

&, Tha insus ond stcaptancs of this Form by insurance companias 8 nod an admission of policy Kability on tha pari of iha INMrEnNcs companes

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

B. This repcs will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managament Centre establaned by e Ganersd insurance Assocanon of Singapore (GlA) for
archiving and thal copiss of ihis report will, for a fea, be made avalable upon appicaiion by innrested parties

7. By tha lodgemeant of this repart 1o the insurars, you hareby consent to the archiving of this repon at the contre and io copies of the meport baing made Fvailabie
aloresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Data Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

0471272018 11:08

03/12/2018 11:65

WEST GATE DROP-OFF POINT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahicle Registration Number SJZ3253L
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner FOO HAl HWEE
NRIC No 5151B305E
Email Address NOEMAIL

Mabile Phone No
Altarnative Phaona No

(LOCAL) +65-8B669646
OFFICE-B8669846

Vehicle Particulars

Manufaciurar TOYOTA

Modal ESTIMA

Exacl Purposa lor which vehicle was baing used al WORK PURPOSE
time of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

lar repair to your vehicla? NO

If No, Please state action to be takan THIRD PARTY
Vehicla Category PRIVATE HIRE
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHEMSIVE
Flaat Policy MO

Paolicy Mumbear 5101045420-01
Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Oriver FU WANNI

NRIC No 585316210

Date Of Birth 29/09/1985
Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 28/09/2009

Driving Expariance 10 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
Gandar FEMALE

Maobila Number {(LOCAL) +65-8B8669646
Fax Mumber

Contact Number
EMaill Address NOEMAIL

Page 10l 17



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employea of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insurad

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vahicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Canditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicla)
involved in the accidant

Was any body Injured In the Accident?

Was any injured conveyad to hospital by
ambulanca?

Was any other matarial or proparty damagad?

| have been approached by unknown parson(s)
sollcitingloffering accident claims assistance.

MNumbar of Passangars (Including Drivar)

Passenger 1

Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident repariad to the police?

If Yes Please state which Palice Station

Was notice of intanded Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Ramarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 619 BUKIT PAMNJANG RING ROAD
#04-812 SINGAPORE

&670618
ND
CHILODREN

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
ND

YES
NOD
2

NAME:
GENDER:

MUHAMMAD AMIRUL BIN ANUAR,
: MALE

NOD

NO

YES

YES

VIDEO FOOTAGE WILL SEND TO NTUC
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicle Registration Numbar
Vahlcle Make/Modal/Calour
Details Of Properties
Vahicle Category

Mame of Drivar
MRIC/Passpart Numbar
Contact Numbar

Address

Poaicode

Insurance Company Name

SHCA335X

REFER ATTACHED
TAXI

LEONG CHOY THIM
S6838394C
BE8Ga3ES

Page 2 of 17



MNalyre Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3of 17



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

" KETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

oY ?,»lfﬁjﬁ B abod 15 & 3 was gnve) m verde -
STZ 3953 L gllorp Wl GAE Dp-off PO B 9 wd diviep oo
o Dp-oTT Duf OF & Sudden - o ] SHC RI35 X o 7Rt RTFSIR

oF He Fax) SIpD o] SWeVep Vel fo e lane ond collided
U

o wA Jerh i Tek-zide poor - FYi, dwnird the mad€rinl dime

oF attidmd my vethtle weh Slow Movirf after s jmpact ,

Cloppeyy my VER U and aycharit by PN‘TI'ELL!M ol Hy) daveR .

T ropohi] feas incidend &7 Tporty chuim aguiyt SHCEISS X
T oy Ve The T IWG inforad bt Fo Todih

f{_.'!?w? ﬁ.r"ﬂ':l‘" ha'm tf’ﬂﬂ ek éaml:}ji-g,

-

DECLARATION 1
|/We dactare the foregoing particulars sre trye i every raspect. v

- #f.f
Pollcyhaider's Signature Drlvgr's Signatu Reparting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date B Time: (IF drheer s mot the polieyholder) Mame:

Date & Tims: WRICFIN Mo.:
CIARW T ShmchMant o W 3

Paged of 1T



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

1. Please report correctly the detalls of the sccident to speed up the clalms process.
2. This Form must be compleled by the Pelicyholder and/o |

3. Information provided must be as truthful and scoursts a1 possible. Any wilful misreprasentation or withholding of material
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy lishiiity.

O Crived

4, Theissue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies s not an admission of palicy linbility on the part of the insurance
companies.

6. The repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Mansgement Centre established by the General Insurance

Assoclation of Singapora (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made avallable upon application by
interested partles.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of
the report being made avallable aforesaid,

8. Consent undar the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agres and consant that:

{a) My Insurer, my workshop snd the General Insurance Assocition of Singapore (*&1A") may/fare permitted to collect, use,
disclase andfor process my personal data/personal Information set out In this [form] and any other personal Information
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer (collectively the “parsonal information”) and disclose and transfer such
Persanal Information o all mmmhmhsmmmmwmmmmmmmmmm
wehicle[s) involved In this sccident shall be callectively referred to as the “Insurers”], the insurers' laweyers/Taw firms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autharity [such as the police), for the purpase(s]
of:

(I} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims Including the settlamant of the claims and any neceszary
investigations relating to the claims;

{il} Investigating the sccident and/or my claims;
(i} carrying out and/or dealing with my Instructions ef respanding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims {Including the malling of correspondence, statements, Invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data sbout ma to bring abaout dellvery of tha same as well as on the
extarmal cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/for

(v} complylng with applicable faw In administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims {callzctively the
*Purposes”]

(b} wlt insurer(s) wha have insured vehiclels) invalved In this sccident and the Insurers' lawyers/law firms, may/are permitied
to collect, uss, disclose and/or process my Parsonal Information for one or more of tha sbove Purposes; and

le) my Personal Infarmation may/can be discloszd by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thair third party service providar or
sgantsfinciuding thair inwyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for one or more of the ahove Purposes.

[d} my Persanal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purposs of fraud detection,
irwestigation and management In presant and all future clalms.

(&) tha Information so collected under (d) sbove may be shared / disclosed:

(i) toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist In evalusting, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purpcses stated, or

[H) far complying with requirem nder any regulations, laws or court orders.

.

——
Policyholder's Signature Drhver's Signature Reporting Cantre Persannels Signature
Dute & Time: | it driver 1s not the policyholder) Hame:
Date & Tima: NRIC/FIN No.:

G SuatchMantgom v i

Page 5ol 17



MS11 15158087 / STA INSPECTION PTE LTD
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 4122018 1108
SUSMITTED BY: Wong Lip Yong

Sirs Whr=g

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Pleass report Em‘ﬂ'_'ﬂi e detets of ihe accidem o spesd D ihn clms process

2 This Form musi be completed by the Policyvholder andiar the Authorisad Driver

3 Information provided musd be as truthful and Boccurale as possidbie Any wiful misrepresentation or witholding of materal facts may sliow insorance companies 1o

repuiliate policy fability

4 The ssua and accaplance of this Form by insusance companses & nol an sdmission of policy liabllity on the part of the insurancs companies
5 Any talse reparting may be referred to the Palice for investigation.

A This meport will be forwearded by (he insurers of the GIA Records Managameni Cenire establahsd by ihe Genersl inauergnce Asancision of Singapone | EIA] for
archivirg and ihat coples of fhis repord will. for & fee. be mads avaiable upon appiicabon Dy interesied paries

T. By tha icdgernenl of (tvs mepor (o the insurers, you hamdy consent io e srchiving of this seort &l (he cantne and D copes of the repor Dermg mads svaialis
ng w5

alnresaad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Rapaort

Date Of Accidant

Exac! Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

041212019 11:09

031212018 11:55

WEST GATE DROP-OFF POINT
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC Na

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Allernative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modal

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
tima of accidant

Are you claiming under your own Insurance policy
for repair 1o your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action 1o be laken
Veahicle Catagory

Insurance Company

Mame of Inseurance Company
Typa Of Coverage

Fleel Policy

Policy Number

Cover Nota Number

Driver

Mame af Drivar

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Oecupaton

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gander

Moblle Number

Fax Numbar

Contact Number

EMail Address

S5JZ3253L

FOO HAI HWEE
51518305

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-B8B696456
OFFICE-3B6E96486

TOYOTA
ESTIMA

WORK PURPOSE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5101045420-01

FU WANNI

S8531621D

29/08/1885

OUTDOOR

28/08/2009

10 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-88660646

NOEMAIL
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BLK 618 BUKIT PANJANG RING ROAD
#04-812 SINGAPORE

Postcode 670619
Was driver an employes of the Insurad's Company NO
It No, Relationship of the Driver with the insured  CHILDREN

Vehicle Registration Numbear of Drivar's Own
Vehicle

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicla

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
Weather Condillons CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involvad in this sccident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) >
invalved in tha accident

Was any bedy injured in the Accidant? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospltal by

ambulance?

Was any other matenal or proparty damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown persan(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistanca,

Number of Passangers {Including Driver) 2
Passenger 1 NAME: © MUHAMMAD AMIRUL BIN ANUAR
GENDER: MALE

Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reponed to the police? NO
If Yes. Please stata which Police Station

Was notice of intendad Prosecution given? NOD
It Yes,agains! whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED

Attachmeant(s)

Are accident pholos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks! Reasons: VIDED FOOTAGE WILL SEND TO NTUC
Was there any audio recordad? NO

Vehicle Ragistration Mumbar SHCB335X

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Detalls Of Properties REFER ATTACHED
Vehicla Calagory TAX]

Name of Driver LEONG CHOY THIM
NRIC/Passport Number S6B3B394C

Contact Numbar BEBEEI04

Address

Posicode

Insurance Campany Name

Page 2af 17



Natura Of Damage
No. Of Passengar (Including Driver)
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DECLARATION
/We declare the foregoing particolers sre trye in every respect. i - .

Peleyholder's S nature msunm Neporting Centre Perscnnel's Sgnature
Date & Time: [1f driver s not the policyholder] Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No -

ESTTLLE FTRTR AT TP
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

; Mmmmmdﬁuhnfmmﬂtmmwm“mmimn:n:m
2. This Foem inust be completed by th

LR Y TR b L% G LNIVEr.

3. Information provided must be &3 truthful and scourale a1 pagsible. Any willul misrepresentation or withholding of matetial
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate palicy Wablifty.

4, The lssue and scoeptance of this Farm by insurgnce companies s not an admission of palicy labilty on the part af the insurance
companies

Any falie regoriing may B¢ refermea o e Folice for investiration

6. Thie report will be foraarded by the insurers of the GLA Records Management Carire established by the General Insurance
Assosiption of Singapare (GIA) far archiving and that coples of this report wil lor s fee be made svallable upon ppplication by
interested parties.

7. By the lndgrment of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the srchiving of this report &t the centre and 1o copies of
the report being made avellable aforesaid.

E. Comsent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDFA)
| understand, acknowdedge, agres and consent that:

{8} My insurer, my workshog snd the General Insurance Association of Singepore |"GIA") may/are permitted to collect, wse,
disclose andfor process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other parsonal information
provided by me or pozsewsed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”] and disclose and transfer such
Pervonal information to all Insurer{s) who have intured vehicle{s) involved In this accident [all Insurer(s] who have insured
wahicle(s] involved in this accident shall be coliectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lmwyerslaw firms, the

Maonetary Authasity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autharity [such as the police), for the purposels)
of

(i} processing, handling and/or denling with my dawms including the settderment of the clnism and any necessary
Irvestigations retating to the ciairs;

[} Imwstigating the accident and/or my claims;
(W] earrying cut and/or dealing with my instructions or respending 1o any enguiries by me;

{Iv] administering my daims [Induding the mailling of correspondence, statements, invorces, reperls ar notices to me,
which could involve disclesure of certain personal data about ma to bring about delivery of the same at well a5 on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packagec]; and/or

I} complying with applicable law in admiristering, procesring, handling snd/or dealing with my claims.ollectively the
"Purposes”]

(B} =h insurer{s) who have insured vehicle|s] iwolved in this acoigent and the Insurery’ BwyersTaw Nireeg, mayfare permiled
to eafiect, use, disclose and/or process mry Personal Information for one or mare of the abowve Purposes; and

(€] my Personal Informiatinn mayfcan be disciosed by amy of the Insurers and/or GLA to their thind party service providess or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the sbove Purpotes.

{d] my Partenal information will slse be collected and used to camplis clalws history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future daims,

[#] thainformation so collectad under [d) sbove may be shared [ discloced:

(i) to sl insurers and/or any other third parties thot assist in svalusting, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement snd governmant agencies as reasonably requited for the purposes slated, of

(M) far complying with requirements under sny regulations, laws or court orders.

|
1

I L
..—-—"""-.'__
Fulicyholder's Signature Drivar's Signature fieporting Centra Personnel s Signature
Date & Time: | drlver s mot the poloyhalder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN Na.:
T IERY [ b and fmn o " 1
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E M SOLUTION PTE LTD

160, Sin Ming Drive, #03-18/19, Sin Ming Aut
Tel: 64560226 Fax:

¢ of the fnflowing-

Registration No: 2010163D8K. .. e e sprsy 0o
o To daiey i: EH‘I‘F
Foo Hai Hwee b PR 4 . lzﬂ‘; -~
:”:II_ e L..'-F,uzllﬂ
1 :.u:;rl' in final aperosl om insursece (omeany
by Bscares
REPAIR ESTIMATE FOR TOYOTA ESTIMA - SJZ ;_5;_% WT'J “
1pc.  LHfrontfender X Mf]“-r" Iy ﬂ_/ 542.70 X
1pec.  LH front fender inner shield K 298.10 *
1pc.  LH front fender lower garnish .~ Cot 266.50 ~
1pc.  LH front door au, #;-T’ 1,339.40 ~
2pes.  LH front door hrnges ¢ - 06.20 7 192.40
1pe.  LH front door stopper pQ N,N' 144.80
1pe.  LH front door lower garnish M5 538.20 /
1 pc. LH front door mirror assy >< 762.30
1pe.  LH front door outer handle }2‘ 94.90
1pc. LH front door inner lock 543.50
1pc.  LH front door rubber 3¢ Al 470.80
1pc.  LH front door inner lower trim X, 136.20
1pe.  LH front door gear regulator w motor 455.30
1pc.  LH front door channel felt 178.80
1pec.  LH front door inner tng % 786.20
ipc.  LH reardoor nfﬁ-&’ - 4. 1,339.40
1pe.  LH rear door lower gamish s 525.60
1pc.  LHreardoorrubber X NN 470.80
1pc.  LH side skirt panel ‘JP"’Y 482.40
1pc.  LH side skirt panel rubber trim % A N 105.20 LS
67350 195
Less 25% 2,418.38
725513 1> ¢. P2
1set LH front door inner trim clips -~ 45.00 SN
1set  LH front door lower garnish clips el 30.00 SN
1set LH rear door lower garnish clips .~ 30.00 SN (7 (-
1set  LH front fender lower garnish clips .~~~ 30.00 SN
1)  Check electrical wirings. 60.00 ?{ eled
2)  Transfer LH front and doors mechanisms. 200.00 Ho
3) Repair accident damages and renew above parts. 1.100.00
4)  Spray paint on accident affected portions. 1,100.00 % 6o
5) Rust proofing on accident affected portioins. 140.00 X i
Qa5 - oblr /9. T
7=

w"?“*‘-ﬂ' g T,MTS P
Moas iy ~PH

Flgo. Py 147



E M SOLUTION PTE LTD

160, Sin Ming Drive, #03-18/19, Sin Ming Autocity, Singapore 575722
Tel: 64560226 Fax: 64584500
Registration No: 201016308K
07.12.2019
Foo Hai Hwee

SUPPLEMENTARY REPAIR ESTIMATE FOR TOYOTA ESTIMA - SJZ 3253 L

1 pc.  LH front shock absorber []NM 48570 /
1pc.  LHfrontknucklearm X 552.45
1pc.  LH front wheel bearing .~ ML 174.70
1pc. LHfront drive shaft 1,830.25
X w/ 3,043.10
Less 25% 760.78 [g | .02

2,282.33

1pc  LHfrontsportrim / Gt UGC‘V[ M o) t¢°  580.00 SN

1pc  LH front tyre XN 380.00 SN
1)  Lower front suspension to facilitate repair g o gB 360.00
2) Computerize wheel alignment <  100.00
$ 3,702.33

18/ o2

26 |o Uy
27 KT Do



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case | Notified Est Submitted | Ad) Asegned | Ad) Rpt [Adj Submitted | Ins Auth'ed Status
20 Dee 2019 Eg;: 2019 5$3,000.00 $$3,000,00 Pending for Survey
Hain 13:59 : Report
l N e eg | | IHNHJ‘FI | Edit Estimates I Hlmllr-t_] Gl\rﬂfﬂ'![

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |
[ Insured: -, Co. Reg. No.: - |
1
|

et FOO HAI HWEE, [0 S1518305E

| Claimant:

| vehicle Reg. . | oay12/2019 00:00 - 59
Na. 5 s1z3zsaL Date of LoSE: | 1 45 Months and 12 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man r}]

i
Claim Type: |TP | Nﬂ‘:‘r_l’::'“
Vahicle Reg ShcRs Policy No.
No | {Claimant).

(Insured):

Hspairer. | Em Selution Pte Ltd (160 Sin Ming) (HQ) 160 SlnﬂnghT #03-19 Sin Ming Autocity, 575722 Sin Ming - Tel:
Handllog | ingia tnternational Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 3476100 . [Handied by Priva)

|Adjuster. | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 . [Handied by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 17/12/2019]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED -

There are no mall for this case.

View All |  Compose Case Mai |i

" View Al | SemchTasks | Creats hew Task | Complete |
Mandler  Assigned By  Completed On  Created On  Done?

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 20/12/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 2

Claim Documents

*53)23253L
[SHCB335X]
™
FOO HAI HWEE
Dec 3 2019 12:00AM

Em Solution Ptnli.-:hllll {160 Sin Ming)

Photos/Images N -
o | Melabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print
1 1012/1909:38 | Genersl View 0| aws B
@ |1012/1909:38 | General View 0| carws | W
3 10/12/1808:38 | General View 0 v H
4 |10/12/1909:38 | General View 0| wedws | @A
5 |10/12/1509:38 | General View Q| warc | 9
6 |10/12/190938 | General View 0| wews | B
7 |10/12/1909:38 | General View 0| wewe | B
8 |10/12/1909:38 | General View @ | e | WA
6 |10/12/1808:38 | General View D | wedec | A
10 |10/12/1909:38 Gemeral View © | aec | B |
11 (117150938 Genersl View 0| s | B
12 |10/12/1909:38 | Genersl View O wurc | H
11 | 10/12/19 0%:38 Genersl View @ | isadwc | F
14 |10/12/1809:38 | General View Q| wedxs | @
15 [10/12/1509:38 | General View 0 buerc | B
16 |[10/12/1509:38 | General View 0| wurs | &
17 |10/12/1309:38 | General View 0| wearc | A
18 |10/12/1909:38 | General View D | osawc | H
18 | 10/12/1809:38 | General View 0| s | A
{20 |10/12/1506:38 Genersl View 0| cxwrs | B
21 [10/121909:38  Geners! View @ | wews | B
22 |10/12/1909:38  Genersl View 0| waiwc | A
23 |10/12/1900:38 | Genersl View 0| wedws | A
24 [10012/1909:38 | General View @ | edw: | @A
25 [10/12/190%:38 | Ganersl View @ | acwc | A
26 |10/12/1509:38 | General View 0O wers | B
27 |10/12/1309:38 | Genersl View 0| waars | A
28 | 10/12/18 09:38 | General View | adwc | &
20 |10/12/1809:38 | Genaral View D wurc A
30 | 10/12/1209:38 | Odometer Reading 0| Lars | H
31 10412119 09:38 | Chassis Mumbar 0 | waaws | M
132 [10/12/1909:35 | Dismantied Parts O | oad WG | &
131 |10/12/1909:38 | Dismantied Parts Q| odws | |
(34 [10/12/1909:38 | Dismantied Parts 0| wdve | B |
3% |10/12/1809:38 | Dismantied Parts 0| cedec | B
36 |10/12/1909:38 | Dismantied Parts 0! aars | &
{37 | 10/12/18 09:38 Dismantied Parts ﬁ Lond PG |
‘38 |10/12/19 09:38 Blsmantied Parts O | cedws | A
19 | 10/12/18 09:38 | Glsmantied Parts 0| asdwe | A
40 (10/12/1909:38 | Dismantied Parts 0| e | M
41 |wnzises38 | oismantled Parts 0| osrws | B
42 | 10/12/1909:38 | Dismantiod Parts 0 omrs | A
43 [10/12/1909:38 | Oismantied Parts 0| adws | |

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 20/12/2019



Menimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Photos/Images [3 per page El &
No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (W) | Thumbnall Print
44 |11/12/19 1041 | After Repair Photo B s | @A [
45 |13/13/19 10:41 | After Repair Photo 0| wedivs | A |
46 [11/12/19 1041 | After Repair Photo 0| tcades | B
| Documentation _ tperpage I~ M
(Mo |Relabsl/Reorder | LEK Aute Consuitants Pte Ltd (HG) Thumbnail | Print
1 |06/12/1314:27 | ASSISGMMENT FROM 111 @ | 10w POF

Mo_| Finalized On India International Insurance Pte Lid (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |10/13/1% D8:37 Singapore Accldent Statement = | @3 | Load POF

Documents Checklist

' DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST - Resee | _save | ‘“""ﬂ

There are no dacument checkiists confligured

Remarks - LKK Aute Consultants Pta Lid (HQ)

Show Remarks To: L] Handiing Insurer

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp... 20/12:2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreq no 1ssa07158r

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sun@lkkauio com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Qur File No: CS/119021585/GSF3E2
Date: 20122018
BEFERENCE
Handling Insurer: India International Insurance Pte Lid Policy No:
Clalmant .
Vehicle No : SJZ3253L Insured Vehicle No : SHCB335X
Dale of Loss: 031242018 Nature of Claim: P Claim No:  N/A
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reag No: SJZ3253L
Make & Model. TOYOTA ESTIMA, 2.4 (A) Engine No: 2AZH549575
Reg Dala 21/09/2010 (Man. Year, 2010) Chassis No: AHRZ0TD48742
Colour: Silver Odomeler: 279807 km
Engine Capacity: 2362 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: NIA
Sum Insured (S5); Market Value/Mew Car Price
| F I F R
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable) Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification No Pre-accident Condition
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size 215/85 R17 Rear Tyre Size 215/55 R17
Front Left Side: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear 6 mm
Front Right Side: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Right Side; Goodyear 6 mm
The above values represenf tha remaring tyme freads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's  Adjuster's  Difference  DIff %
Pars ) 10,632.45 244045 8,192 00 77.05
Miscellaneous Items D.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,0680.00 1.300.00 1,760.00 57.52
FPaintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 13,692.45 3,740.45 9,952.00 T72.68
Approved Total (Overridden) (55) 3,000.00
(S8) 13,692.45 3,000.00 10,692 45 78.00
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) o58.47 210.00 T4B.47 78,09
Nett Amount (S§) 14,650.92 3,210.00 11.440.92 78.09

INSPECTION
Date of Assignment:
Date Inspected!

Estimated Pariod of Repair:

06M2/2018
08M2/2019 Inspacted At

4.0 days

Em Solution Pte Ltd (160 Sin Ming)
(HQ)

160 Sin Ming Drive, #03-18 Sin Ming
Aulocity

Singapore 575722

Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG

Manager: Hiew May Fung

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 20/12/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE: This report represents aur findings af the ime and place of inapection statsd hermin Such inspection has been camed aul o the best of our
knowiedge and atuithy but any ather fabiity under any other circumefances is homby expressly avciuded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 20/12/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

|Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 20 Dec 2015)

|Parts: M1-MPYV TOYOTA ESTIMA 2 4 (A) (Catalogue:Menmen Singapore 1.0)
| Labour: Repairers (Price-denominated Slandard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SJZ3253L)

|Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page

{Further Info: llems/values nol in reference catalogue are preficed with an mtﬂsk ot

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *LH FRONT FENDER Repair 542 TOFL “FL
2 1 *LH FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD Mol Necessary 298 10FL *FL
3 1 *LH FRONT FENDER LOWER GARNISH Cul 266.50FL *“266.50FL
4 1 *LH FRONT DOOR Buckled 1,330 40FL *1,33040FL
5§ 1 ';.PI-‘!:HOHT DOOR HINGES Bent (1Pc Only) 182 40FL *86.20FL

{ !

6 1 *LH FRONT DOOR STOPPER Mot Mecessary 144 BOFL “FL
7 1 *LH FRONT DOOR LOWER GARNISH Missing 538.20FL *538.20FL
g8 1 *LH FRONT DOOR MIRROR ASSY Not Necessary 762 30FL ~FL
8 1 *LH FRONT DOOR OUTER HANDLE Not Necessary 84 SOFL “FL
10 1 *LH FRONT DOOR INNER LOCK Mot Necessary 543,50 FL “FL
11 1 *LH FRONT DOOR RUBBER Not Necessary 470.B0FL “FL
12 1 *LH FRONT DOOR INNER LOWER TRIM Mot Necessary 136.20FL *FL
13 1 *LH FRONT DOOR GEAR REGULATOR W MOTOR  Nol Necessary 455 30FL “~FL
14 1 *LH FRONT DOOR CHANNEL FELT Nol Necessary 178.80FL = FL
15 1 *LH FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM Mol Necessary 786 20FL *FL
6 1 *LH REAR DOOR Repair 1,330.40FL *“FL
71 ‘LH REAR DOOR LOWER GARNISH Cut 52560FL “525B0FL
|8 1 ‘LH REAR DOOR RUBBER Not Necessary 470.80FL *FL
19 1 *LH SIDE SKIRT PANEL Repair 482 40FL ~FL
20 1 *LH SIDE SKIRT PANEL RUBBER TRIM Not Necessary 105.20 FL “FL
21 1 *SET LH FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM CLIPS Necessary 4500FS "45.00FS
22 1 *SET LH FRONT DOOR LOWER GARNISH CLIPS  Necessary 30.00FS "30.00FS
23 1 *SET LH REAR DOOR LOWER GARNISH CLIPS Necessary 30.00FS *30.00FS
24 1 *SET LH FRONT FENDER LOWER GARNISH CLIPS Necessary 3000FS *30.00F5
25 1 “LH FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER Not Necessary 485 TOFL *FL
26 1 *LH FRONT KNUCKLE ARM Not Necessary 552 45FL *.FL
27 1 *LH FRONT WHEEL BEARING Necessary 17T4.70FL *17470FL
28 1 *LH FRONT DRIVE SHAFT Not Necessary 1.830.25FL *.FL
28 1 *LH FRONT SPORT RIM [LOCAL REPAIR) Scralched 580.00FS *100.00FS
aon 1 *LH FRONT TYRE Not Necessary 380.00FS =-F8

F=Franchise pant. S=Speatl. L=LintitemDisc
Sub Total (S§) 13.811.60 3.175.60
- List Item Discount on L llems 25.00/25.00% (S8) 3,178.15 735.15

Total Parts (S5) 10,632.45 2,440.45

] Report was unsubmitted during this prinf-out.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 20/12/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
Thers are no new miscellansous items satected.
Recommended Labour
Ho Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour items
1  CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRINGS New 80.00 0.00
2  TRANSFER LH FRONT AND DOORS MECHANISM New 200.00 £0.00
3 REPAIR ACCIDENT DAMAGES AND RENEW ABOVE New 1,100.00 400.00
PARTS
4  SPRAY PAINT ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED PORTIONS New 1.100.00 700.00
5 RUST PROOFING ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED PORTIONS New 140.00 0.00
6 LOWER FRONT SUSPENSION TO FACILITATE REPAIR New 360.00 80.00
7  COMPUTERIZE WHEEL ALIGNMENT New 100.00 £0.00
Gross Labour Cost (S5) 3,060.00 1,300.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 20/122019



